Cooper’s Ferry
Archaeological finds in this
area date back over 13,000
years ago. The Nez Perce
used the site as a river
crossing around 1877.

Rock Creek (also known as Graves Creek)

| In the early 1900s, the old historic trail
forded the river and a ferry operated at

this site. Today, the county road from

Cottonwood enters the canyon here.

| Self-issue permits are located in a box

| approximately 1/4 mile up the road.

Cooper's Ba
45°54'15.12" N, 116° 23'44.73" W
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Cooper’s Bar
Named for Ben and Frances Cooper, who

settled here in 1908 and operated a S SIS
{Z’M ‘
¢ .| ranch and ferry. Water was transported PRy o Q
&l here in a 6-mile ditch from Rice Creek, “‘“\

built by Chinese laborers. The ditch, an
engineering marvel in its time, is still
visible from the river.

Lower Lone Pine
4_5° 53’ 49.95" N, 116° 21' 24 " W




